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CERTIFIED MATL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Byron Brant

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1822

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejuene NPL Site
Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Brant:

EPA is in receipt of the documents titled "Final Remedial
Investigation Report for Hadnot Point Industrial Area Operable
Unit Shallow Soils and Castle Hayne Aquifer" and "Baseline Risk
Assessment for Hadnot Point Industrial Area Operable Unit
Shallow Soils and Castle Hayne Aquifer". This letter serves as
clarification of EPA’s position with regard to these two
documents. As expressed in my letter dated January 28, 1992,
these documents are "interim" and are not comprehensive enough
to support the required decision documents. In light of this,
EPA accepts these documents as "background" to be used as
reference materials when reviewing the comprehensive work plan
due to EPA in September 1992 to address the entire Hadnot Point
Industrial Area.

If you have any questions, please call me at (404) 347-3016.

Sincerely,

Michelle M. Glenn -

Senior Project Manager

cc: Jack Butler, NCDEHNR
George Radford, MCB Camp Lejeune

Printed on Recycled Paper
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